From: Walter M. Shaub

To: Lofthus, Lee J (JMD

Subject: AG Sessions

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:50:13 PM
Lee,

| hope I'm not too late to prevent an ethics problem. I'm hearing that the AG is going to
interview candidates for interim FBI Director. He needs to refrain from asking any questions
about how they would handle an investigation of Russian contacts with the Trump campaign
(if there is such an investigation). In fact, he needs to leave the room of anyone else is going to
ask about that. (Again, | am not saying there is such an investigation or that | have any

knowledge of one.)

Walt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.



From: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG)

To: Walter M. Shaub

Subject: RE: AG Sessions

Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:38:31 AM
Thanks, Walt.

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG)

Subject: Fw: AG Sessions

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:50 PM

To: Lofthus, Lee J(IMD)

Subject: AG Sessions

Lee,

| hope I'm not too late to prevent an ethics problem. I'm hearing that the AG is going to
interview candidates for interim FBI Director. He needs to refrain from asking any questions
about how they would handle an investigation of Russian contacts with the Trump campaign
(if thereis such an investigation). In fact, he needs to leave the room of anyone else is going to
ask about that. (Again, | am not saying there is such an investigation or that | have any
knowledge of one.)

Walt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. Thisemail, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of thisemail or its contentsis strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: EA Compliance [mailto:eacompliance@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 1:05 PM

To: [QICISANESIEWERETETFESS

Cc: EA Compliance <eacompliance@oge.gov>
Subject: Sessions EA

Dear Ms. Shaw:

Attorney General Sessions is required to comply with the provisions of his ethics agreement
(resignation from an outside position and divestitures) within 90 days of his confirmation. The
Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO) or the DAEQ’s designee is required to provide OGE with
written confirmation (email is acceptable and preferred) that Attorney General Sessions has
complied with the terms of his ethics agreement and that compliance was achieved within the 90-
day deadline. The DAEQ’s or designee’s confirmation to OGE must be based on written notification
of compliance received from Attorney General Sessions. OGE should receive written confirmation
from the DAEO or designee no later than seven days after the expiration of the 90-day deadline.
Agencies are, however, encouraged to send written confirmation to OGE as soon as possible.

Attorney General Sessions was confirmed on February 8, 2017. This is a reminder that the 90-day
deadline for compliance is approaching. Please submit confirmation that Attorney General Sessions
has complied with the provisions of his ethics agreement as soon as possible, but no later than 7
days after the 90-day deadline has passed.



Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact the
Compliance Division at eacompliance@oge.gov. If you are not the point of contact for this matter,
please advise eacompliance@oge.gov and forward this email to the appropriate ethics official.

Sincerely,

Compliance Division

United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: EA Compliance

To:
Cc: EA Compliance

Subject: Sessions EA

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:26:47 PM

Dear Ms. Rodgers:

Attorney General Sessions is required to comply with the provisions of his ethics agreement
(resignation from an outside position and divestitures) within 90 days of his confirmation. The
Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO) or the DAEQ’s designee is required to provide OGE with
written confirmation (email is acceptable and preferred) that Attorney General Sessions has
complied with the terms of his ethics agreement and that compliance was achieved within the 90-
day deadline. The DAEQ’s or designee’s confirmation to OGE must be based on written notification
of compliance received from Attorney General Sessions. OGE should receive written confirmation
from the DAEO or designee no later than seven days after the expiration of the 90-day deadline.
Agencies are, however, encouraged to send written confirmation to OGE as soon as possible.

Attorney General Sessions was confirmed on February 8, 2017. This is a reminder that the 90-day
deadline for compliance is approaching. Please submit confirmation that Attorney General Sessions
has complied with the provisions of his ethics agreement as soon as possible, but no later than 7
days after the 90-day deadline has passed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact the

Compliance Division at eacompliance@oge.gov.

Sincerely,

Compliance Division

United States Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005





